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Re:  Oil Conservation Division Case Nos. 11016, 11017 and 11018:
In the Matter of Case No. 11016 Being Reopened Pursuant to the Provisions
of Division order No. R-5353-P, Which Order Created the North Teague-Tubb
Associated Pool, Lea County, New Mexico;

In the Matter of Case Nd_11017 Being Reopened Pursuant to the Provisions
of Division order No. R-5353-Q, Which Order Reclassified the North Teague
Lower Paddock-Blinebry Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico; and

In the Matter of Case No. 11018 Being Reopened Pursuant to the Provisions
of Division order No. R-10199, Which Order Created the North Teague
Drinkard-Abo Pool, Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. LeMay:

Texaco Exploration and Production Inc., the original applicant in each of the above-
captioned cases respectfully requests that these matters which are currently set on the
Division docket for the April 18, 1996 hearings be continued to the May 16, 1996 Examiner

docket.

Your attention to these matters is appreciated.

Very truly yours,

WILLIAM F. CARR
WEFC:mlh
cc:  Mr. Ron Lanning



Oil Conservation Division
2040 S. Pacheco
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

May 29, 1996

CAMPBELL, CARR & BERGE, P.A.
Attorneys At Law

Post Office Box 2208

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Attn:_ Bill Carr

RE: CASE NO. 11017
ORDER NO. R-5353-0-1

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced Division order recently entered in the
subject case.

Sincerely,

Administrative Secretary

cc: BLM - Carlsbad



